

To: Stacy Destito
E-Mail: stacy.destito@ITRON.COM
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: March 14, 2002

Subject: Additional information

Message:

Your modification is asking to significantly expand your testing. A nationwide license poses great interference potential. To fully evaluate your request please submit the following:

1. Number of units that will be operated per band and total number for all testing.
2. A detailed interference analysis or frequency coordination with existing licensees for each band.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 14, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1777